Message

From: Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D0O6EDCCEBADC-PERLA]

Sent: 3/5/2020 11:05:28 AM

To: Ling, Shine [LingS@metro.net]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

CC: Truong, Cassie [TruongC@metro.net]

Subject: RE: City of Inglewood/Metro Coordination Meeting

Attachments: 2020.03.04 NOA English.pdf; Metro_Presentation_03.04.2020 v1.pdf

Hi Shine,
It was good meeting you yesterday! Please see attached.
Thanks,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Ling, Shine <LingS@metro.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Cc: Truong, Cassie <TruongC@metro.net>

Subject: RE: City of Inglewood/Metro Coordination Meeting

Also, if you would not mind sharing a copy of your slide deck presented today, that would be very helpful for us.

Thanks,
Shine

From: Ling, Shine

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Perla Solis <periag@trifiletticorsulting com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lsa@®trifiletticonsulting.com>
Cc: Truong, Cassie <TruongC@metro. nat>

Subject: RE: City of Inglewood/Metro Coordination Meeting

Lisa and Perla,
Thanks for organizing the meeting with the Metro team this morning, it was very useful. When available please forward
me a copy of the announcement for the IBEC EIR comment deadline extension, as you had mentioned today.

Best,

Shine

Shine Ling, AICP
LA Metro



Manager, Transportation Planning

Transit Oriented Communities

213.922.2671

lings@metro.net

metro.net | facebook.com/losangelesmetro | @metrolosangeles
Metro’s mission is to provide world-class transportation for all.

From: Perla Solis <perla@irifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Perla Solis; Lisa Trifiletti; Greene, Scott; Ling, Shine; Truong, Cassie; Mindy Wilcox (imwilco@citvofinglewood.org);
Forgiarini, Joseph; Tom Gaul; Peter Puglese

Cc: Melissa Jaworowski; Roybal, Dolores; Lor, David

Subject: City of Inglewood/Metro Coordination Meeting

When: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Metro Headquarters, Meet on the Third Floor {(Lobby)

Perla Solis is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Perla Solis' Personal Meeting Room

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than
approved business purposes



